


 FRM Memo Report; UNUM Clean Agent Systems Testing  Pg 1 

Date: 1 April, 2013 

Memo Report 

From: W. Mark Cummings, P.E.  

To: Mr. Chistopher Grimaldi, Consigli 

CC:  

Subject: Clean Agent Fire Suppression Systems Testing at UNUM Building 

As requested, Fire Risk Management, Inc. (FRM) witnessed a series of tests associated with the 
commissioning of two (2) clean agent (NOVEC 1230) fire suppression systems installed within the UNUM 
building located at 2211 Congress Street in Portland, ME.  In this capacity, FRM was acting as an 
independent technical reviewer in lieu of having a representative from the City of Portland’s Fire Prevention 
Office present.  The testing was performed on Saturday, 30 March 2013.   

Prior to the test date, FRM had received copies of the systems’ design documentation; along with the results 
of the room pressurization (fan) testing that had previously been performed to verify the integrity of the 
barriers surrounding each of the rooms provided with the clean agent systems.  Prior to commencing testing, 
all questions regarding the specific design parameters used for the two UNUM spaces were addressed; 
either by the suppression system designer’s (Hiller New England) onsite technician or one of the design 
engineers at their corporate location.  Questions regarding the overall systems design and installation, along 
with the manner in which the control system was specifically designed and programmed were addressed by 
the systems installer’s (Dean & Allyn, Inc.) onsite technician.  All questions regarding the design and 
installation of both the suppression and control systems were satisfactorily answered.   

The testing performed included the various sequences of operations, both automatic and manual, for the 
NOVEC 1230 fire suppression systems that are installed in the LAN and Telephone Switch Rooms of the 
UNUM building (H01).  Each room is provided with a separate fire suppression system, but both systems 
are monitored and operated by a single control panel.  The fire suppression systems control panel is also 
monitored by, and reports to, the building’s main fire alarm control panel (FACP).   

During the testing, the manipulation of the systems’ control panel and initiation devices was performed by 
the two technicians from Hiller and Dean & Allyn.  Automatic operation of each system was verified by 
operation of the respective smoke detectors, with manual operation being verified by the use of the manual 
pull stations installed adjacent to the inside of each access door.  The proper operation of all individual 
devices was verified; including all smoke detectors, horn/strobes, abort buttons, manual pull stations, fan 
control (shutdown) relay modules, system disable (key) switches, and the electric actuator on each agent 
storage cylinder.   

Proper operation of the system control panel was also verified, including the ability to identify and report a 
number of system faults that were induced during the testing, such as shorts within the wiring of both the 
initiating and notification circuits.  The proper displays were noted as reporting on both the local system 
control panel and the remote annunciator and main fire alarm panels in the building’s Security Office.  It 
was also verified that an alarm signal received at the local system control panel did result in the actuation of 
the building’s fire alarm/notification system.  
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During the course of the testing/commissioning evolution, all system functions and features were tested.  In 
all areas of operation and design, both fire suppression systems were demonstrated to be in proper working 
order, per the design documents and in compliance with the requirements of NFPA 2001, the Standard on 
Clean Agent Fire Extinguishing Systems.  If you have any questions or would like additional details 
regarding the requirements for the systems’ commissioning, please do not hesitate to contact me.   

 

 

        W. Mark Cummings, P.E. 
        Principal Engineer 
 
 


























